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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 3:05 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Lai Kuen LUI (SPF)
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey:  Accident Involving SGF70H and QX1009S on 27th Jan 2022
Attachments: GIA Rpt SGF70H.pdf

Our ref: ACS/105/009/2022/008 
 
Dear LKK, 
 
              Kindly arrange Pre-repair survey on SGF70H at 
 
              World Auto Pte Ltd 

No.5, Kim Chuan Lane 
Singapore 537070 
 
Contact: Daniel Tan, Tel: 64513933 
 
To open the GIA Rpt, document password: SGF70H9564D 
 

 
Best Regards, 
 
Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat 
Assistant Logistics Support Officer 
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department 
DID: 6842 8429 
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an 
offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error”. 


